

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROY COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE GOVERNOR SECRETARY

November 3, 2022

ADDENDUM # 2

To: Plan Holders

From: Wes Jamison, P.E.

Division Project Development Engineer

RE: Revised Completion Date, Revised ICT 1 Date, Contractor's License

Clarification Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes, Pre-Bid Attendance Roster

Contract ID: DN00466 County: Transylvania Letting Date: November 8, 2022

The above contract has experienced the following revisions:

- 1. On page G-6, under Contract Time And Liquidated Damages, the second paragraph should read: "The completion date for this contract is September 8, 2023." This is addressing the time needed for completing a reclamation plan. Replace existing page **G-6 with revised page G-6**. See attachment.
- 2. On page G-7, under Intermediate Contract Time Number 1 And Liquidated Damages, the third paragraph should read: "The completion date for this intermediate contract time is March 13, 2023." This is addressing the time needed for completing a reclamation plan. Replace existing page G-7 with revised page G-7. See attachment.
- 3. During the pre-bid meeting, the following question was posed: "Is a contractor's license required to able to perform the work in this contract?" The answer is **no; contractor's** license not required for this contract.
- 4. See attached **pre-bid meeting minutes**.
- 5. See attached **pre-bid meeting attendance roster**.

Please insert this letter into the addendum section of the proposal and sign the verification.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Website: www.ncdot.gov

Only bidders who have attended and properly registered at the above scheduled pre-bid conference and who have met all other prequalification requirements will be considered prequalified to bid on this project. A bid received from a bidder who has not attended and properly registered at the above scheduled pre-bid conference will not be accepted and considered for award.

Attendance at the pre-bid conference will not meet the requirements of proper registration unless the individual attending has registered at the pre-bid conference in accordance with the following:

- (A) The individual has signed his name on the official roster prior to the above noted time for the beginning of the conference.
- (B) The individual has written in the name and address of the company he or she represents.
- (C) Only one company has been shown as being represented by the individual attending.
- (D) The individual attending is an officer or permanent employee of the company they are representing.

Any individual arriving after the official roster has been received by the Engineer will not be eligible to bid. Attendance at any prior pre-bid conference will not meet the requirement of this provision.

BOND REQUIREMENTS - No Bonds Required

(06-01-16)

SPD 01-420B

The provisions of Articles 102-10 and 103-7 of the 2018 Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures are waived for this project. No bonds required.

CONTRACT TIME AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

(8-15-00) (Rev. 12-18-07)

108

SP1 G07 A

The date of availability for this contract is **December 5, 2022**, except that work in jurisdictional waters and wetlands shall not begin until a meeting between the DOT, Regulatory Agencies, and the Contractor is held as stipulated in the permits contained elsewhere in this proposal. This delay in availability has been considered in determining the contract time for this project.

The completion date for this contract is **September 8, 2023**.

Except where otherwise provided by the contract, observation periods required by the contract will not be a part of the work to be completed by the completion date and/or intermediate contract times stated in the contract. The acceptable completion of the observation periods that extend beyond the final completion date shall be a part of the work covered by the performance and payment bonds.

The liquidated damages for this contract are **Two Hundred Dollars** (\$ 200.00) per calendar day. These liquidated damages will not be cumulative with any liquidated damages which may become chargeable under Intermediate Contract Time Number 1.

INTERMEDIATE CONTRACT TIME NUMBER 1 AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

(7-1-95) (Rev. 2-21-12)

108

SP1 G13 A

Except for that work required under the Project Special Provisions entitled *Planting, Reforestation* and/or *Permanent Vegetation Establishment*, included elsewhere in this proposal, the Contractor will be required to complete all work included in this contract and shall place and maintain traffic on same.

The date of availability for this intermediate contract time is **December 5, 2022**.

The completion date for this intermediate contract time is March 13, 2023.

The liquidated damages for this intermediate contract time are Six Hundred Dollars (\$ 600.00) per calendar day.

Upon apparent completion of all the work required to be completed by this intermediate date, a final inspection will be held in accordance with Article 105-17 and upon acceptance, the Department will assume responsibility for the maintenance of all work except *Planting, Reforestation* and/or *Permanent Vegetation Establishment*. The Contractor will be responsible for and shall make corrections of all damages to the completed roadway caused by his planting operations, whether occurring prior to or after placing traffic through the project.

PERMANENT VEGETATION ESTABLISHMENT:

(2-16-12) (Rev. 10-15-13)

104

SP1 G16

Establish a permanent stand of the vegetation mixture shown in the contract. During the period between initial vegetation planting and final project acceptance, perform all work necessary to establish permanent vegetation on all erodible areas within the project limits, as well as, in borrow and waste pits. This work shall include erosion control device maintenance and installation, repair seeding and mulching, supplemental seeding and mulching, mowing, and fertilizer topdressing, as directed. All work shall be performed in accordance with the applicable section of the 2018 Standard Specifications. All work required for initial vegetation planting shall be performed as a part of the work necessary for the completion and acceptance of the Intermediate Contract Time (ICT). Between the time of ICT and Final Project acceptance, or otherwise referred to as the vegetation establishment period, the Department will be responsible for preparing the required National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) inspection records.

Once the Engineer has determined that the permanent vegetation establishment requirement has been achieved at an 80% vegetation density (the amount of established vegetation per given area to stabilize the soil) and no erodible areas exist within the project limits, the Contractor will be notified to remove the remaining erosion control devices that are no longer needed. The Contractor will be responsible for, and shall correct any areas disturbed by operations performed in permanent vegetation establishment and the removal of temporary erosion control measures, whether occurring prior to or after placing traffic on the project.

Payment for Response for Erosion Control, Seeding and Mulching, Repair Seeding, Supplemental Seeding, Mowing, Fertilizer Topdressing, Silt Excavation, and Stone for Erosion Control will be made at contract unit prices for the affected items. Work required that is not represented by contract line items will be paid in accordance with Articles 104-7 or 104-3 of the 2018 Standard Specifications. No additional compensation will be made for maintenance and removal of temporary erosion control items.

DN00466 Meeting Minutes

10/31/2022

- No blasting
- Weathering Steel must be used
- No wasting in the flood plain
- All clearing must be cut up and scattered in the forest
- Field visit from traffic safety if major rock is encountered but assume work will be completed according to plan
- Rock hammering will be covered under lump sum grading
- Waste area will be contractors' responsibilities
- Certified erosion control person will be needed
- Certified work zone persons needed to install traffic control
- Jurisdictional areas need to be fenced separate from the project.
- Is a contractor's license required for do be able to accept the contract?
- Ask about additional time to get the reclamation plan done.

DocuSigned by:

Lozzett Hodon

DocuSigned by:

D938C1E250D5411...



DN00466

Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance Roster 4142 Haywood Rd Mills River, NC 28759 10/31/2022

Please Print Legibly

Phone No: 828-508-2448	60m (828) 504-0112 828-871-2602	on (828) 735-3546 vo.con (828) 735-3616	90
Email: 9bh/9doll@MCDot.gov Crushandservices@amoil.Com	mach & Dan Grady co. com (828) Scs. all 2 melle lland 700 gmm. 1. com 828-371-2600	iphillips @ SRCEUSA. Com (828) 735-3548 blakeanderson 1922@yahoo.com (828) 735-3616 choosexs1@cocks.gov	ove obeniks & NCDOT. GOV
CAMLANT SOLUCES	Dansvady co Parrish Cartacting		4NKS NCDOT
Name*: Garre++ Higun	Wash Sarniery Maff Holland	Johnay Phillips Blake Anderson	PATRICK ENBANKS NEDOT

^{*}Person representing the company listed shall be an officer of the company or authorized employee to conduct business on behalf of the company.

^{**}Company name shall reflect the full company name of the intended bidder. i.e. Division 14 dba The Department of Transportation